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The Attorney General

Director, FBI

MARTIN LUTHER KING

1 - Mr. Adams
1 - Mr. Callahan
1 - Mr. Gallagher
1 - Mr. O'Connell
1 - Mr. Peelman

December 5, 1975

bZP- Mr. McDonoug
1 - Mr. Lawn •
1 - Mr. Mintz
1 - Mr. Wannall

mane rtssnts! memora
ss

of
IseBnreau that t^Depa” 
.1 m.al®rill pertaining to

has

. . ooperation
You can 2!^7- this'review. I have 

of this Bureau Pt;ta-a;a■;g ' Edward J. McDonough and - - 
instruct^ that S^pe-Xlo so resend to any-requests 
Joan C. Lawn be^aV^ab^t and tn assist in every 
enanating from the D"a^ 
wm possible in this regard.
1 ~ The Depuy Attorney G^era!

1 Assistant AttxraneyaCa 
Civil Rights Division

Assistant Attorney Gene
Criminal Divraxon

. SES NOTE PAGE TWO...
JCLxbap (15)

44-38861
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The Attorney General

NOTE; Attached is a copv of a r
of the Attorney General date- 7 letter *rpm the Office that the Department is rdaled^2/4/70 * W^ich sets out 
relative to Martin LuthcoKjuCTnJra rev^Wof a11 ^aerial 
letter requeued Sureahcooo^/f -Th" Attorn"d Generaa’

2

Headwaters and field ofo£^ Jn ma«xng available 
personnel for inte-v^ew " ~ for rev^sw and

s

InvestigatieerDiiigoon by-thesD^^aitme^^x th" General 
McDonough and John C.' Law^ te^aieVuperii-sors Edward J. as ^ ;. to.m -u^ihaedegag^"- and -^sts

requests rt^"^^"^^  ̂ GI“ 1“^, an
MURKIN ^iestigation/whiehDeia^^ Percaming to the .
received, the nature of the ou th" date's requests arehandled. ur" o ’h" revests and the dates rcqu^ts ar"
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MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

RE:

Office of the Attorney General 
WIjmgmXCMnssn

December 4, 1975

DIRECTOR, FBI*

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

„A/■," Assoc. Dir. _L_/|
^ . i ’ Dep.-A.D.-Adm_„,|

' I Dep.-A.D.-Inv..J<£_ |
. Asst;. Dir.: V

. ". . • Admin.............. ■•.
• Comp.. Syst. -------- t

. , Ext:. Affairs ;
■ Files & Com. —

■ Gen. inv. —IZ— •
■ Ident. ....________

■ . Inspection----------•
Inteil. --------------

' ' . Laboratory--------
• Plan. & Eval.   .

- ■ Spec. Inv. _-------
. ' Trailing .. ^

Legal Coun.
■ T^sp-ocae Rm. „„

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

On November 24, 197 5, I directed Assistant Attorneys General 
J. Stanley Pottinger and Richard L. Thornburgh to review 
the fUes •relating to Mir-tin Luther King at once i.n the 
light of recent testimony, and make a recommendation as to 
whether the assassinatoon case should' be reopened.

Mr. Pottinger'e offcce is undertaking the initial review 
of all maaerial in the Department of Justice in order to 
comply with my directive.
I have asked that this reveew be conducted thoroughly but 
|with dispatch. Both Messrs. Pottinger and Thornburgh under­
stand, I believe, that this investigatonn is of the highest 

iDepartmental priority. I am sure that you will cooperate 
Iwith them to faciliaate their access to Bureau fUes both 
jhere and in the field, as they may request them, and to make 
javailable personnel of thie Bureau for intervewws and such 
»ot.her assistance as may be necessary..

11 am als° requesting that you ^assign one person responsible 
j for assistnng i.n this investigation.
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Coggrsssonal Inquiry unit
5- '

6/28/77

■ The following material has been reproduces 
for excising and review at Fbielq. by rc-prese-ntat-ves of 
the House Select Comlttee or Assassinations:. '

rue No.,—Bftpa£t»latBJLJRiqMds__—-

Section . I _____ _ '

. Seeitls , , through^~
: ■ (except foHowing serials not in

file on th is date: • .

Enclosure Behind Bile or Bulky Enclosure:

RETAIN. THIS _ BORM_AS ..TOP.. SERIAL
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The Deputy /attorney General

Director, FBI

1 - Mr. wannaiw> 
p Mr. gOeZ 
1 - Mr. TfeVelaiid 
December^, 1975
1 - Mr. Mintz
1 - Mr. Farrmgton

Materials and Documents Received 
from James A. WiMerotter, former 
Associate Deputy Attorney General, 
Department of Justice

By memorandum dated December 2, 1975, from 
J. Stanley Pottinger, Assisamt Attorney General, Civil Rights 
Dlvison, captioned "Sarreptitkrns Entries”, a request was made 
to forward to Mr. Pottrnger the documents and materials received 
from Mr. Wilderotter. Also, by memorandum dated December 4, 
1975, fi°mMr. Pottinger, captioned "Martin Luther King, Jr-.”, 
another request was made to made these documents available in 
connection with their review of the Martin Luther King, Jr. matter. 
This is to advise you that we are prepared to deliver these material 
to your office immediately for the dis-semunition to the Civil Rights 
Dtvision, and will do so by dose of business;, December 8, 1975. 
A separate response will be made replyrng to the .remainder of the 
requests outstanding in both of the above-refernneed communicationa

1 - Assistant Attorney General, 
Civil Rights Division
Attention: Mr. Robert A. Murphy

JCF:mtm NOTE: Documents and materials previously recevved
( 8) from Mi’. Wtleerotter are located in the office of Legal

Counsel and arrangements will be made to have these 
hand delivered to the Deputy Attorney General's Office today, 
since our prior coreespondence realtive to disposition of 
these documents has been with the Deputy AG.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
JULY 1973 EDITION 
USA FPMP (41 CFR1 101.11.9

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
Director

: Federal Bureau of Investigatinn

Jo Stanley Pottinger 
FROMxzyJAssistant Attorney General 

, Civil Plights Divisoon

DATE: DEC 2 1975

JSP:WLG:vap

subject: Surreptitoous Entries

Reference is made to my letter dated August 19, 1975,
to your memoranda dated September 3 and 18, October 16 and 
23, and November 14, 1975, and to my memorandum dated November 
11, 1975.

In additoon to the information and maaerials previously.,^,
furnshhed os, please forward the foUowing: o

W
1. The maaerials and documents formerly i.n the posshu- 

sion of Associate Deputy Attorney General James Ao Wilderottl^j^j®^ 
which were transfereed to the Bureau and which we understadJ 
are presently i.n your possession. These maaerials would b^{ 
those refereed to i.n the 11 page memorandum dated June 17, 1^5 J 
and captioned: . X

Imrentory of Documents Received foom 
James A. Wilderotter, former Associate 
Deputy Attorney General, Department of 
Justice

a '"■

The above was also the caption on the cover memorandum which 
you sent to the Attorney General dated June 26, 1975, fur­
nishing the 11 page memorandum referred to above. If in your 
view it is not desirable to release these documents outside 
the Bureau, members of my staff who have the appropriaee secu­
rity clearrance could review the maaerials i.n your office. I

av/ngs Bondb Regula^ on ^ Payoil Savings plan
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- 2 -

have assigned Frank Allen and Bill Gardner of this Division to this 
responsibility, and will desire to reveew the materials per­
sonally. This portion ^f my request will also cnnfrm my 
teipphone conversation of November 26 with John Mintz, who
agreed to make the Wilderotter maaerials available to us during '
the week of December 1.

2. FBIHQ File 105-222380 -- the original file or a 
copy of all its contents;

3. San Francisco File 134-5772 — the original file 
or a copy of all its contents; .

4. Any and all information, maaerials, documents, 
etc., physically maintained by the Bureau, whether in fiees 
or not, perttinang t:o the entry dated March 20, 1972 into a 
residence in San Frtnciscn, Califoraia, as referred to on page . 
6 of your memorandum of November 14, 1975.

5. FBIHQ File 105-230322 -- the original file or a 
copy of Hl its contents.

6. Jackbnn FiO 157-11666 — the original file or 
a copy of all its contents. .

7. Any and Hl information, materitls, documents, 
etc., physically maintained by t:he Bureau, whether in fiees ■ 
or not, perttinang t:o the entry dated September 8, 1972 into 
a reHdenc^ in Jtckbnn, Mississippi, as refereed to on page 7 
of ynur memorandum of November 14, 1975.

8. FBIHQ File 105-242520 — the original file or a 
copy of Hl its contents.

9. Chicagn File 105-35613 — the original file or a 
copy of Hl its contents.
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10. Any and all infomation, materials, documents, 
etc., physscatly maintained by the Bureau, whether in files 
or not, pertainnng t:o the entry dated March 28, 1973, into 
a residence in Chicago, Illinois, as refereed t:o on page 10 
of your memorandum of November 14, 1975.

11. FBIHQ File 105-251284 -- the original fie or a 
copy of ail i.t:s contents.

12. San Francisco File 105-32598 — the original fie 
or a copy of ail its contents.

. 13., Any and all. infomation, maaerials, documents,
etc., phyyscaaiy maintained by the Bureau, whether in fies 
or not, pertainnng to the entries dated August 20, 21 and 22, 

- 19^4, into a residence in San Francisco, teaifcrnte, as re­
ferred t° on page 13 of your memorandum of November 14, 1975.

14. FBIHQ File 105-221993 -- the original fie or a 
copy of ail its contents.

I5. Pitssburgh File 105-7733 — t:he original' fie or 
a copy of all its contents.

_ J6’. Any and all inoomation, maaerials, documents,, 
etc., physscatly maintained by the Bureau, whether in fies 
or^ot’ pertaining t:o the entries dated October 27, 28 and 31, 
1974’ as r^rmd to on page 14 of your memorandum of November 
14, 1975.

17. FBIHQ File 105-135976 -- the original fie or a 
copy of ail its contents.

18. San Franci.sco File 105-20738 -- the ordinal ae 
or a copy of all its contents.
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19. Any and all infomation, materials, documents, 
etc., physScatly maintained by the Bureau, whether in files 
or not, pertainnng to the entries dated October 28 and 29, 
1974, into a residence in San Francisco, CaUfornia, as re­
ferred to on page 15 of your memorandum of November 14, 1975.

20. Ml witeen memoranda, guidelines, procedures, 
instructions or documents which outlnne the policies and pro­
cedures respectnng authorizatinns by Bureau officios for 
agents to conduct surreptitoous entries, break-ins, or physi­
cal intrusoons into premises, either to determine the feasi­
bility of installigg microphones, or for any other purpose, 
which have been in effect since 1970.

21. In your prior memoranda you have funshed lists 
of many surreptitious entries conducted by Bureau personnel, 
some of which preceded and some of which snowed Attorney 
General authorizatoon for insttltatiin of microphone or 
lSslinigg devices. Please furnish us with a list of all in­
stance since 1970 when Attorney General permission for the 
installation of lSsrining devices was d^nied. If i.n any of 
these insaances entrees into premises were conducted prior 
or subsequent to the decision of the Attorney General, please 
provide us with the same infomation with respect to those 
entries which we requested in our memorandum of August 19. 
1975. . ,

22. Your memorandum of November 14, 1975 Issts entries 
conducted in connection with iisttllation of microphone* sur- 
vriltinres prior to the authority of the Attarey Gennral. 
In each of these situations Attorney General authorizatoon 
was eventuelly obtained. Please furnish us with a list of 
all surveys (entrees made tt survey the fesshblity of in- 
tt^laton of a microphone or other surveiiannce) made since
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1970, involving physical entry or trespass, which did not re­
sult in the Bureau’s requesting permission of the Attorney 
General to install or activate a microphone or other electronic 
lSseining device.

23. Your memorandum of November 14, 1975 lists 14 
situations involvnng surreptitious entries i-n connection with 
feasibility surveys and microphone initlllationi made prior 
to authorizatOm of the Attorney General. In Une 5 involvnng 
the "specific pur-pose for the sorreptitOous entry" you have 
Usted "survey for microphone initlllabinn" in 12 of the 14 
sbtultioni. In two, you have Useed "survey and microphone 
installation." Please furnish us copies of all written memo­
randa, documents, instructoons, guidelnnes or procedures 
governing the procedures and policees to be foUwwed when 
Bur-eau officials authorize agents t:o conduct physical entries 
or teespass either for the purpose of biitlllnng microphones 
or, particularly, for any other purpose. We are interested 
i.n knowing what written or oral policees have been bn effect 
sinCe 1970 respectnng whose authorizatonn is required before 
agents may enter private premises in a iurrtptbtious or tr^- 
passory manner, whether seekiLng to determine the ftassbilbty 
of microphone iiitalaaticm or seeki.ng to obtain other inooma- 
toon, includnng, but n^t lotted to, the copying of docents 
or items, or the acquusition of any physical rottettal.

This request, and ieem number 20 above, apply to all 
entries, whether conducted pursuant to Title III or whether 
involvnng national itcuoiey, dornettic i«:uoeey or foreign 
intelli^cce. Also, if written polices were not in effect, 
please furnish us with a memorandum outinnnng such verbal 
policees.
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1 * OPTIONAL- FORM NO. 10
f JULY 1873 EDITION
' GSA I PMR 141 CFRI 101H.S

; UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

i Memorandum
i Director
| TO : Federal Bureau of InvestigatOnn

; <<p J. Stanley Pottinger
| FROM : Assistant Attorney General 
A Civil Rights Divisoon

subject: Martin Luther King, Jr. .

nc ODATE :Dhb ^ 197

1sssoc. Dil1. >.■„. 
Dcp.-A.D<Vh;i. 
DcprA.U

Admin­
. Comp. Syst,

JSP:IAM:vap 
DJ 144-72-668

Ext. Affairs 
Files & Com 
Gen. Inv. * 
Idcnt. — 
Inspection 
Intell. — 
Laboratory 
Plan. & Eval _ 
Spec. Inv. 
Training -

Legal Court.
Telephone Rm. — 
Director Soc'y ----

As you know, the Attorney General has instructed this 
Division and t:h.e Criminal Divisoon t:o loo>k at all actoons 
taken by the Federal Bureau of Investigation with inspect to 
Martin Luther King, Jr. I have assigned Deputy Assistant 
Attorney General James P. Turner and Criminal Section Chief 
Robert A. Murphy to assist me in this reveeo. Therefore, 
I request that you make the foUownig ma^ria! waitable to 
this Division. ;

1. AU material concerning Dr. King, his family, 
relatvees and friends, and the Southern Christian Leadership 
Conference that has been provided to title Senate and House 
!Select CoBmmttees on Intilliennce♦ '

2. A11 other iirerirl in your fUes relating t:o title 
same individuals and organization, either directly ^r in- '
directly, includnng, but not limited to: . '

a. all COINTEIP?RO proposals, actions and results 
of actions;

b. all requests, approvals and results, including 
tapes, transcripts and logs, of electronic surveiiannce. 
Whether wiretap, microphone or otherwise;

c. all intilliinnce fUes.
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** * By;

- 2 -

3. The documents which were retained in the office of 
former Associate Deputy Attorney General Wilderotter (which 
documents we are presently reviewing).

4‘ . Jour co^lete fie on the investigation of the 
assassination of Dr. King, includnng internal and adninnstra- 
tive Bureau memoranda.

It should be clear that we are intereseed in reviewing 
every sing^ nteei.in your files which relates in any way to 
Dr. King, his family, fronds, associates or SCLC. P1ease 
provide us with an inventory which indicates the file number 
or ^?er ndientffyigg iharacteristic of each fH, the location 
of_. ose f^8’ iii1uding those which might be in your field 
^fc^s, and a brUf description of what is in each fH

I The A^orney Genera1 has assized this task the highest 
Ipriority. Therefore, please expedite this request.
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1 - Mr. J. B. Adams

Mr. W. R. Wanall

J. G. Deegan

MARTIN LimOR KING, JR.

X - Mr. J. A. Mintz
1> Mr..R./J. Gallagher

(Arran Mr. J. S. Peelman) 
12/19/75

1 - Mr. W. R. Waamai •
1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan
1 - Mr. S. F. Phillis

In connection with the Departments current review 
of FBI files concerning Martin Luther King, Jr., and related 
matters, it asked that we furnish inventories of all main '
fUes (HeadcquHrters and all field offices) conceding King, 
immolate family members, and other specified matters..

On 12/18/75, Supervisor S. F. Philips, INTD, 
personally furMshed James P. Turner, Deputy Assistant 
Attorney Genee!, Civil Rights Division, a sec of the 
ueadcqurt^rs-prepared inventories (originals attached). 
He was told that these inventories did not include those 
files that are on microfilm. Philps also furniahed Turner 
Xeroxes of 0.1 the teletypes received from all field offces 
containing; field inventories. Noted that prior to Xeroxing, 
we deleted the top/ifnes of all teletypes in order to preserve 
the seauity of our cryptographic systm.. In order for the 
Department to better understand the field replies, we have 
also furnshledl Turner a copy of our teletype to all offices 
requesting the inventories (copy attached). Because of the 
volm of these teletypes, they are not being attached herewith, 
but the originals are all being filed in the instant case fH

RECOMMENDATION?:

None. For Information and record purposes. ; ■ -

Enclosures 
100-1G6670

SEPteks -
(7)
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i 8 Mr. N. P. Callahan
• t , 1 - Mr. J. B. Adams

CODE ■ TELETYPE 1 ~ Mr" T- J. JenHnSL
1 - Each Assistant Director

TO ALL SACS DECEMBER 9, 1975
; . 1—$ Mr. J. S. Peelman

FROM DIRECTOR FBI (100-106670) Q> Mr. J. C. Lawn
1 - Mr. J. Go Deegan 

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., BUDED: DECEMBER 12, 1975.
- 1 - Mr. J. T. Aldhizer

FOR INFORMATION OF ALL OFFICES, THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
1 - Mr. S. F. PPillips 

HAS INITIATED AN EXTENSIVE REVIEW EFFORT "TO LOOK AT ALL 

ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE FBI WITH RESP-ECT TO MARTIN LUTHER '

KING, JR" IT HAS INSTRUCTED BUREAU MAKE AVAILABLE FOR .

DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW ALL MATERIALS CONCERNING KING, HIS FAMILY, 

RELATIVES, FRIENDS AND ASSOCIATES, AND THE SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN 

LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (SCLC) (ORGANEAAUNN WHICH WAS HEADED UP 

BY KING), AS WELL AS THE FILE RELATING TO THE ASSASSINATINN OF 

KING. ("aSSSASSIUTONN OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.; CIVIL RIGHTS,"

. CODE NAME MURKIN, BUREAU FILE 44-38861.) MATERIAL TO BE MADE 

AVAIUBLE TO INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE UMHED TO, ALL COINTELP>RO 

PROPOSALS, ACTION’S AND RESULT’S OF ACTIONS; AND ALL REQUESTS, 

SFP:lhb _
(SEE NOTE PAGE 5 i

r
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PAGE TWO 100-106670 7 j

APPROVALS AND RESULTS, INCLUDING TAPES, TRANSCRIPTS AND 

LOGS, OF ELECTRONIC SURVEILLMKES, WHETHER WIRETAP, MICROPHONE 

OR OTHERWISE. .

- AS AN EARLY STEP H THE DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW, IT HAS 

ASKED FOR AN IlVENiTORY OF ALL MATERIALS AVAILABLE BOTH AT 

HEADQUARTERS AND M ALL FIELD OFFTCES. THE PURPOSE OF THIS 

TELETYPE IS T'O SOLICIT THE NECESSARY FIELD INVENTORIES. 

PRELIMNARRY DISCUSSIONS WITH THE DEPARTMENT HAS NARROWED 

THE REQUEST AS T’O "FAMILY, RELATIVES” TO INCLUDE ONLY 

IMMEDIATE FAMILY. AS T'O "FREENDS AND ASSOCIATES, ” DEPARTMENT 

HAS ADVISED THAT AS THE REVIEW PROGRESSES, IT WILL DESIGNS 

THE SPECIFIC HDniDUALS IT IS INTERESTED ]N FOR REVIEW OF 

MATERIALS. THE FIRST SUCH IIIIVIDUAk ALREADY DESIGNATED 

BY THE DEPARTMENT IES STANLEY .DAVID LEVISON, BUFILE 100-392452<> 

WIILE DEPARTMENT IES APPARENTLY CONSIDERING FILE REVIEWS IN 

THE FIELD, ALL THAT IS IMMEDIATELY DESIRED ARE FIELD. 

INVENTOREES RELATNNG TO PERTINENT MAH FILES O^.

FOLLOWING ARE INSTRUCTOONS FOR PREPARATION OF INVENTORIES 

BY ALL FIELD OFFICES.

r
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PAGE THREE 100-106670 . '

; FIXES TO BE INCLUDED ARE: ' .

1. MUMN - BUFILE 44-38861.

20 MARTIN LUTHIER KING, JR. - BUFIIE 100-106670.

3. IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBERS (EXCLUDING CHILDREN). -

A. WIFE, CORETTA KING. 7 ,

. B. B. FATHER, MARTIN LUTHIER KING, SR.

: C. MOTHER, (DECEASED) ALBERTA WILLIM5 KING.

. D. BROTHER, (DECEASED) ALFRED DANIEL WILLAS KING;

MOST COMMONLY USED NAME A. D. KING. ■ -

E. SISTER, CHRISTINE KING FARRIS, AKA MRS. ISACC FARRIS.

OF INDVIIDUAS LISTED UNDER 2 AND 3 ABOVE, PRINCIPAL BUFILE 

NUMBER ONLY FOR KING, JR., IS LISTED. THERE ARE NUMEROUS OTHER 

MAIN FILES ON KING, JR., AND IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBERS, MANY WITH 

THE INIVIIDUAL LUSTED AS THE VICTIM RATTER THAN SUBJECT SUCH AS 

9- AND 44- CASES. INSURE FIELD INVENTORY INCLUDES ALL MAIN 

FILES ON THESE III]VIDDALS. .

4. COMINFIL OF. SCLC - BUTTLE 100-438794. -

5. COMMUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS (CUM - 

BUFILE 100-442529.

6. CPDSAINEURO QUESTION - BUFILE 100-3-116. '

7. STANLEY DAVID LEVISON - BUFILE 100-392452.
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PAGE FOUR 100-106670

” IN PREPARING FIELD OFFICE INVENTORIES FOR ALL MAIN 

FILES RELATNNG TO ABOVE, THE FOLIOWNGG SPECIFIC ITEMS MUET 

BE INCLUDED: (A) FIELD OFFICE FILE NUMBER, INCLUDNNG OFFICE 

PREFIX; (B) TITLE AND CHARACTER OF FILE; (C) VERY BRIEF

\ DESCRIPTION OF FILE CONTENTS, INCLUDNNG WHETHER IT CONTAINS 

ANY TAPES, ELECTRONIC EURVEILANCCE LONE AND/'OR TRANSCRIPTS, 

PHOTOGRAPHS, BULKY EXHIBITS AND ANY OTHER SIMILAR MATERIAL 

which is in add:ition TO ROUTINE CORRESPONDENCE. IF ANY OF 

THE ABOVE (TAPES, ETC.) IS NOTED), VERY BRIEFLY DESCRIBE. '

INCLUDE ETATIMffiNT DESCRIBNNG ALL SUBFILES RELATING TO THE 

MAIN FILE; (D) ACCOUNT FOR STZESSCOPE OF FILE AND RELATED 

MATTERS. FOR EXAMPLE, INDICATE NUMBERS OF SECTICONS AND

SERIALS IN FILE; VOLUME OF LOGS/TFANE5CRIPES AND BULKY EXHIBITS; ETC, 

CONFINE INVENTORY AT THIS TIME TO MAIN FILES ONLY AND

DO NOT INCLUDE FILE REFERENCES. ■ •

FOLLOW OUTLINE AS ABOVE WITH APPROPRIATE HEADINGS. 

PREPARATION OF I WEN TORY MUET BE UNDERTAKEN IMMEDIATELY

AND GIVEN HIGHEST PRIORITY, REPLIES TO BE SUBMITTED’BY NITEL 

NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 12, 1975, USING CAPTION AS ABOVE

F
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PAGE FIVE 100-106670

(NO CHARACTER TO BE USED), ATTENTION:- INTD. IMPERATIVE

DEADLINE BE MET AS ATTORNEY GENERAL HAS ASSIGNED PROJECT 

DEPARTMENTS HIGHEST PRIORITY.. , . . ’

NOTE; . . ’ .

Basis for above is letter dated 12/4/75 foom J. Stanley 
Pottniger, AAG, Civil Rights Divisoon, to Bureau (copy attached), 
woiitted by Bureau letter to Pottiiger 12/8/75 (copy attached) 
and discussOon 12/6/75 between PoOtinger's Deputy, Jaimes P. 
Turner, and representing Bureau J. S. Peel.man, Section Chief, 
CivH lights Section, General Investigatiee Divisoon, and 
S. F. Phillips, INTD.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Mr. W. R. Wonali

.J. G. Deegan

MARTIAN LUTHER KING, JR.

Memorandum from W 0. Cregar to Mr. W. R. Waanli 
12/8/75, "Seastudy 75” recorded the fact that S. F. Phillips 
of INTO had orally briefed Assistant Attorney General R. L. 
Thornburgh, Criminal Division, -and two memoirs of his staff on 
12/3/75, concerning what we have in our records and what 
Phillips personally recalls in the way of infumation bearing 
on the alleged. maiing of a tape and anonymous letter to 
Mrs. Matin Luther King* Jr., in 1964. A key item is the 
aUged anonymous letter and the possibility that the original 
of that letter is the one which was found in. papers left behind 
on the retimtnt of former Assistant to the Director W. C. 
SnlHanu UtUied in the briefing which Philips gave were 
Us "notes" in the form of a Work Paper. (Copi.es of the Work 
Paper and the letter found in Sullivans papers were appended 
to referenced memorandum).

' - - ' . In connection with the current- Civil Rights Division’.s 
inquiry into the King and related cases, Assistant. Attorney 
GeMe&l J. S. Pottinger asked PhUpps that his people be 
given.: the sane type of oral briefing as was given to the 
Criminal Division people. This is to advise, for record purposes, 
that on 12/10/75, Philip orally briefed Pottnger’s Deputy, 

* J. P. ■'Turner and R. A. Murphy, Criminal. Section Chief.
■ Pottinger was not present.' .

We are also taking the opportunity in this mentoranidm 
to emph&lze apriticular point which was made in the briefing. 
As you are aware, bhere have been altga&ias that a copy of 
•the letter left behind by Sullivan was received by Mrs. King. 
Senate Select Commttee on Intelligence personnel have alluded 
to this "fact.* It should be significantly noted that we have 

100-106670 •
SFPmjg ° " ■
cn

CONTINUED - OVER

.ROUTE IN ENVELOPE
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. WamnH
Re: Matin Luther King, Jr.
100-106670

never conducted any outside investigation on the letter found 
in Sillhun's papers. We do not know for a fact that it was a 
copy of this particular letter that was received by Mrs. King. 
At this tme, we do not contemplate any outside investigation . 
which would probably entail interviews with Mrs. King and some 
of her associates who may have seen the letter she received. 
It might also be noted that, as in the briefing of the Criminal 
Division, we ineXu«&d In the briefng of the evil Rights 
Division the important point that my mUing of a tape and/or 
anonymous letter to Mrs. .King was not an official FBI action 
documented in official FBI files. . .

RECOMMENDATION:

None. For iilfo:mltion and record pur-poses.

- 2. -
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1 - Mr. J. B. Adams
1 - Mr. J. A.

Mr. W. R. Wonall
^ Mr. R. J. 

(Atta: J. 
12/22/75

Higher 
Peelman)

J. G. Deegan

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

1 - Mr. W. R. Wanmll
1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan
1 - Mr. S. F. Phillips

Letter from Assistant Attorney General J. Stagey
Pottinger, Civil Rights Division, tr the Director, 12/12/75 
(original attached) contained Attorney Genera's authorization 
for PottirgerSs access t:o tapes and other malerills nlatnng to 
Matin Luther King, Jr.

0n 12/19/75, during the approximate period 12:15 p.m.
to 1:30 p.m., Pottinger Ut^ned to tapes and examined transcripts 
and other related maaerials in secure Bureau space. He was 
assisted, in adatom to DTD personnel, by Supervisor W. D. 
Campbell of the Laboratory who is the incumbent employee most 
familiar with the trapes and transcripts.

At the outset, Pottinger steed that the Attorney
Gsenral wonted him to make the necessary checks to ensure 
that transcripts are correctly supported by tapes. In mating 
the spot checks which Pottixger chose, he first reviewed a 
rather thick bound folder Which contained tie transcript of 
tapes at the Willard Hotel in Valhingtra, D. C., in January, 
1964, and Which also contained a letterhead memorandum dated 
3/4/64 reporting the events at the Willard, as wall as 
reports of similar, coverage at a Los Angeles, difornia, 
hotel in early 1964. He next isteneed to reel number eight 
of the Willad incident and read prrtioas of the transcript, 
com>ering for accuracy. This reel had particularly obscene 
mterill in it. At his request, Pottinger read macria! concerning 
a Las Vegas incident in which King was involved. Pottiiger 
also scanned transcripts of a New York City incident when King 
met with Stanley David Levison. Finally,' Pottnger scanned the 

100-106670

SFPilek CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Matin Luther King, Jr.
100-106670

transcript Of the Los Ange les incicleat Wherein King and 
his associat:es made considerable jest of the funeral of the 
late President Kennedy; and the transcript of a New York City 
hotel incident Where King and an intimate associate, 
Dolores Evans, discussed the birth of her child. Pottiiger 
indicated that he Wil not want to hear any more tapes.

It should be significantly noted that Pottinger 
at title outset had indieat:e!d a desire to perhwps cross­
check a few tapes against transcripts, but ^ter making 
such a check of the Wllawi incident he seemed efficiently 
satisfied with the accuracy of our work that he did.not ask 
to hear any more tapes.

There also,, commenced on 12/19/75 the review by 
two members of Pottingers staff, James Turner and 
Robbrt Murphy,, of particularly sensitive mleeill concerning 
King and related matters which is ^intaneed along with the 
tapes i.n my office.

RECOMMENDATION:

None. For information and record purposes.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Mr. W R. WnnaH

J. G. Deegan

MARTEN LUTHER KING, JR.

1- Mr. J. B./Wans
W- Mr. R. J.>UUgher
1 - Mr. J. A. 'Mintz
I - Mr. W. R. W^n#H

12/16/75
1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan
1 - Mr. s. f. mints

- ■ This informative mssoraficitm to record for the file -
discussion held 12/1575 by Supervisor S. F. Philip, 
Intellignue Division,. Mth Robert Murphy, Criminal Section . 
Chlim, Civil Rights Division of the Department:,. concerning a 
project underway .involving Departmental review of King and 
related ties. ;

inasmuch as we have canvassed Oli field offbes, at 
the D^tms? request,- for inventories of' pertinent film, 
inquiry was made of Murphy as to Whether or- not the Department- 
visualised some time reviewing field ties-.. Re stated ^at 
this might occur but, if so, it would likely be on a limned 
bass. For example. Departmental personnel might visit some 
key offices such as Atlanta and New York.

. Attempt was made by Philips- to- obtain some ..assessment 
as to how long this project would continue. Murphy advised 
that early next week, dHHy before Christmass,. the Civil 
Rights Division, will furnish the Attorney General a status 
report -which- wil e^#ze -the enormity of the task given them 
if .aV relent rnes were actually tobe reviwed. It is _ 
inteided that the AWney General be told that it is impossible 
for the umitt^ number of .personnel now assiged to this project 

■(three indivichals, including Amstant Attorney General ■
■ Pottinger)., to compute the task of reviewing Hl serial# in •
Hl files unless they were given years to do so. Murphy 
vimalied the posum*^ that the Attorney Gem might assign 
a staff of atoneys who- would work on tie fie review for several 
months. (•

■ Because- the DeiMrtsent requested as the first fie
to be reviewed that of King’s former close advisor, Stanley 
David Levison, Philips Acquired as to' the reason for the

100-106670

SFPbkb
(7)
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Memoranuuma- to Mr W. R. Wunaai
Re: Matin Luther King, Jr.
100-306670

Deportments extreme interest in this partj^cular file and how 
it' is -visualied that the Levuom investigation would have any 
bearing on the completeness of our investi^tiou of the 
assassination of King. Murphy responded* that its interest in 
■ the Levilm case sterns only from their interest in insuring we 
originally had a fim bans for the King investigation. Their 
interest is also ## in With an earlier suspicion that Levison 
might have been a Burrus isocount. (This mtW was cohered 
in a prior mn®oianMUm wor*W pBtWger’n inquiry on ths % 
point and Philips* dispelling any such- thought.to Pottinger.) 
Murphy indicated that if and when tapes are to be Hetnedl to, 
it is their ■iutenticn that it be doue only by Pttiiger. . .

• 'Murphy was advised- that because the Department sis
.original request in this' miW dated 12/4/75 asked for . 
inventories "in your field offices," we had canvassed only 
field offices, to the exclusion of' Legate. He was told of our • 
procedure on file destruction by Legate, but that their MgM 

-be some mateH in. some Legats * off'ces, particularly in • 
Mexico City. He indicated that .for the tine our canvass of 
field offices only is .sufficient and that we should take no • 
action as to inventoring Legate* ofices. .

. ' Finally, Murphy was -briefed c:O»cnrnig certain material
in our fiLs in late 1963 and -early 1964 which refer to some . 
dtfeemces between Mr. Hoover and the the then Domestic • 
InteHignce DiviMai on this King and rOlaedS investi^ttinl.. 
Murphy was told that some of w. Hoovers remarks written into 
the fiCs were of a sarcastic nature and for a full undem^ng 
he should’ be aware of the atmosphere then existing between ■
Hoover and then Assistant Director wmmiC. S&liwn.in that . 
they apparennly disagreed on the interpretation of coramnlst 
HEEOMMBNDATONt: ihflnences in racial maters.

None. For ino’rrmtion and record purposes. •

- 2 -
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Mr. W. R. Waaall

■ J. G. Deegan

1 - Mr. J. B. Adams
1 - Mr. J. A. Mintz
t> Mr. R. J. Gallagher
' . (Atta: ' J. S. Peelmla) 

12/22/75
1 - Mr. W. R. WanaH -
1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan
1 - Mr. -s. f. mniis

MAROT LUTHER KING, JR.

- This ido1slt:iive ®enorlUlUmn concerns sella account 
of the status of the Departments current project to. review 
FBI files concerning Mutin Luther King, Jr. and rented 
maters; and the Departments suggestion it say be necessary for 
an independent review by other than Department personnel. .

The Department's review ccmmstred 12/6/75. • Since 
then, its reviw has been sporadic and mostly by only two 
•Civil Rights Division officials with a third. Assistant 
Attorney. Gams! Pottinger, lsSistUg to only a minim! extent. ■ 
My nemoraista to you 12/16/75, reported comments of Robert 
Murphy, Crima Suction Chief, Civil Rights Division, that 
before Christmas a status report on its review would be given ■ 
the Attorney General (AG) ^ich would emphasize the enormity 
of the task given them if Hl relevant f Ues were to be 
actuaRy reviewed. Murphy vitraHled the possibility that the 
AG might assign a staff of attorneys who would work on the file 
review for several months. •

' Attested article from the 12/21/75, 'The Washington
Post" quotes a Department source as saying that the review 
is approxmaely h completed and so far has produced no 
evidence that the original FBI investigation of King’s slaying 
was deficient. It: reports that the review consists of reading 
through* SrSe 96 vetoes of FBI fi!es on King and that it would 
not be completed unt! early February, at which tm» the ClvU 
Mghts Divisoon will decide whether to recommend to the AG 
that an independent examination be estabisheU, or the review 
may determine that nor further -scrutiny is necessary. Appearing 
on the 'Face the Ntion*r TV plrglSli 12/21/7^5, the AG similarly 
reported on, the status of the Department*s file review, antici­
pated completion of sl»e^lad pOsibillty of a further •

■ dependent review. .
100-106670
Enclosures •. . Comms - over .
SFPjlek (7)
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Memorandum to Mr. W R. Wamail
Re: Martin Luther King, Jr.
100-106670

It is obvious that the news account, is well is 
the AG’s comments relate to the principal King security 
file which is 94 sections in size ind which his been ibout 
% reviewed t:o dite. The only other signifccmt fie reviewed 
by the Depirtment his been the fie concerning King's 
close idvisor, Stinley David evison. Most of the file on 
him, Which totils 14 sectooisi, his been reviewed. Sigrdficintly, 
the file on the ississinition of King, invistigltion 
conducted under the Civil Rights chiricter, is 84 sections 
in scope ind none of it his yet been reveled by the 
Department. To give you i better feel for tie enormity 
of the fies yet to be reviewed, there is itiached i chart 
setting forth the identitees of pertUent fies ind their 
size in terns of numbers of sections ind numbers of seriils. 
It should ilso be borne in mind thit the Depirtment might ^so 
consider looking it field files. The chirt ilso depects 
the size of some of the more importint fHes in the field.

It is interesting to note the Department's currert 
thinking is respects i possible further review be in 
"independent” group. This would, of course, pose some 
probemss for us should it come to piss beciuse of the 
siniitivi niture of some of these fHes. We need noli, 
for the time being, iddress iursil.vis to iny such probeem.

RECOMMENDATION:

None. For infomition ind record purposes.

- 2 -
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MR. BASSETT WW?5

J. A. CONLEY

MARTIN LUTHER WG, JR.

■ Reference is made to Bute! to all SACa, 12/9/73, as captfomdi, 
requesting inventory of ail material concerntag King, tachdn#tapesh 
transcripts and logs of electronic surveilloess.

' . This is to advise that Bureau file 62-4114061, serial 18, maintaned
in the Special File Room of the Fibs and Communications Division, is the 
orghal handwritten log maintained by SAs Jolin Patrick Devlin and John J.

' . Connolly, then assigned to the Newark Office, regarding coverage of tenor 
of rooms 1902 and 1923 at the Claridge Hotel, Atlantic City, New Jersey, 
in August, 1964. King was in room 1923 and one Bernard Lee was assigned . 
room 1902 at instant hotel This coverage was paced in effect in connection 
with the 1964 Democratic National Conversion held at Atlantic City.

In January, 1975, the Inspection Division conducted inquiry 
concerning our coverage at the Democratic National ConventUm in 1964* 
and Newark, by artel dated 1/26/73, hand delivered to the Inspection Division 
on i/27/7?5 the entire original handwritten logs as maintained in the Newark 
Office (Newark fib 100-475201, Sub I). This log is still maintained at FBKQ 
as set forth above. - ‘ '

The handwritten tag consists of 78 pages and generally reports 
■ numerous telqhoMm calls made by people attending the ^110^ .Convention 
in various capacities,, as well as reporttag contacts with King and Ms - .
associates by the news media. . -y

SAC, Newark, has been tetephonicady? advised that this particular 
Newark file is matatabed at FBIHQ. - . - _
REC^OWNDEm ACTION: ' L

• That this memorandum be .forwarded! to SA ^efffio F. Philips,
tateWehe Division - f f

"l^Mr.zfcso^ Mr. Peelman) ' ■ ' ■
<- Mr/.MlSe^ (Atta: Mr. BtW) .

1 - Mr. WarnaU (Atta: Mr. S F. Philips) : L •
JAC:>h ■ ■ ' ,
(5)
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
Director

TO : Federal Bureau of InvestigatOon
^P J. Stanley PoOtinger
FROM : Assistant Attorney General

Zjpk Civil Rights Divisoon 

subject: Martin Luther King, Jr.

.ZZ^ IAssoc. Dii.. d
Dep.-A.D.<en

date:DEC ®197

JSP:RAM:vap 
DJ 144-72-6'63

Asst. Dip/!
Admin. ..

. Comp;. Syst.
Ext;. Affaiss
F'iles & Com 

■ Gen. Inv. 4 
$ Ident. ----  

inspection 
Intell. —
Laborotoy 
Plan & E 
Spec. Inv. 
Training; .

Legal Cour.
Telephone Rm _ 
Director Soc’y -----

As you know, the Attorney General has instructed this 
Divisoon and Chie Criminal Divisoon to look at all actoons 
taken by the Federal Bureau of IevtstigttOon with respect t:o 
Maatin Luther King, Jr. I have assigned Deputy Assistant 
Attorney Gennral James P. Turner and Criminal Section Chief 
Robert A. Murphy t:o assist me in this review. Therefore, 
I request that you make the foioownng maaeeial available to 
this Divisoon*

1. A.1 mateeial coecerni.ng Dr. King, his family, 
relatives and frennds, and the Southern Chaistaan Leadership 
Conference that has been provided t:o the Senate and House 

i Select Ccomittees on Iettllitenct. '

2. All ot:her miteritl in your fUes rtltteng to the 
same indivddiaiss and organization, either directly or in­
directly, including, but not limited to: '

a. all COINTEIJRO) proposals, actoons and results 
of actions;

b. all requests, approvals and results, including 
Capes, transcripts and logs, of electronic suritiltence, 
whether wiretap, microphone or otherwise;

c. all iettllitenct fHes.

50101110

/XeeoC made + held for Director. 12 - /elm

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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3. The documents which were retained in the office of 
fomer Associate Deputy Attorney General Wilderotter (which 
documents we are presently reviewing).

4. Your complete file on the investigation of the 
assassination of Dr. King, including internal and administra­
tive Bureau memoranda.

It should be clear that we are intereseed in reviewing 
every single item in your fiees which relaees in any way to 
Dr. King, his family, friends, associates or SCLC. Please 
provide us with an inventory which indicates the file number 
or other ideitifying characteeistic of each file, the locatoon 
of those fiees, including those which might be in your field I 
offcces, and a brief description of what is in each fie. '

( . The Attorney General has assigned this task the highest 
(priority. Therefore, please expedite this request.
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December 17

G. Deegan
1975

J.
S.

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

. 'down
* on December 3, 1975, a conference was held in ths 

offceL°f Crimiaal Division Assistant Attorney Gein»ral 
Richard ^ Thornburgh. Present for the Department were 
Jl?™1^ Messrs. Kevin Maroney and Phiia White. 
Ssoof th® CLim1^1 Dvisonu Present fro? the FBI wee 
DeTryTAsT tt o* James B. Adams and personnel of
the FBI s Inteilignce Divisonu - ;

DTingthis conference, FDI Supeevisor Seymor Fred 
Phcliwashorally b^*®*^d the Department personnel concerning 
wh!\We ha in °ur records and what Philps nerconaUy 
reCullCtaboUt ^ aje<ged mailing of a tape and'ermnms 
letthLtoJMs; L^^ Kng, Jr., in 1964. Utilized
Muth^ fg T^ the note® of Phelps in the formof 
a Work Paper dated April 29, 1975.

A.« In °onne:tion With the current inquiry by the
Cvil Rights and Criminal Divisions into the King and related 
cases, Cm Rights Division Assistant AttomKXXl 
J. Stanley Pttnger requested that Phillips furnish his 
Div{ft<An ab ie.ng ^to^fot>o that given to the Criminal 
DZisonV on Decembep 10, 1975, Pump, briefed Cvil Rights 
DVson/DT'V £^sfcPint Attorney General James P. Turner 
and Criminal Section Clief Rolbert A. Murphy,

The” are sncl*^d for each recipient of this 
atTm^^oSUie a copy of th6 afoo^entonedi Work Paper and

F

100-106670

SFP:1hb
(13) SEE NOTE PAGE 2

ROUTE IN ENVELOPE
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The Attorney General *

_Your attention Is invited to two significant 
points relatt. to the alleged miihg of a tape and 
a^^L^ejO ^' King- There is no information 
i-^f officii FBI files Whch directly identifies any 
such ma^3 ofca FBI action. To the contrary,
J° ^zJhV^ts known* it appears primarily to have been 
thf effort of a single Individual not offici^ly apProved 
or condoned by any higher euthoity in the FBI. Further. 
While it appears that the letter found in the ^pers of 
romer FBI Assistant to the Director Wiliam C. Sulliv^ 
jSCopy^t^Ched to the is the same one anonymously
mt^l^M^’ King’ the F?1 has ^e* conducted any outside 
investigation concerning the letter and therefore we do 
not know for a fact that it is the same letter allegedly 
received by Mrs. King. g. y

Enclosures (2)

1 ' The.D^y Attorney G1®”1 - Enclosures (2) 
Attention: Michael E. Shahan, Jr.

Special Counsel for
Intfliifnrce Coordination

1 ' J. Stan1.fy Pottinger - Enclosures (2) 
Assistant Attorney GfKral 
Civil Rights Division

1 - Richard L. Thornburgh - Enclosures (2) 
^sistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division

NOTE: This iommnication to the Department is pursuant to
instructions of Mr. Jo B. Adtms0

- 2 -
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April 29, 1975

WORK PAPER

Recollections of
SA Seymor Fred Phillips

RE: THE MARTIN LUTHER KANG, JR. CASE

Three recent significant events suggest that I now
reduce to writing by this inf omul Work Paper, certain of my 
reoolCociions of events which occurred about 10 years ago
when I supervised at Headquarters the FBI investigation of
IMatin Inther King, Jr. it is emphasized that these are mere
rcolllections and they should be viewed in that light. Io
set the state for these rcoollections, the fll0owirg are the 
three significant events of reference:

(1) On Sunday, 1/26/75,, I was called into the
office to assist in a "speecal" being coordinated by the 
Inspectoon Divisoon, one aspect of which relaeed to the King 
case. I, accompanied by J. G. Deegan., Section Chief. ICS-1 
Section, H1TD, was instucceed to obtain an:iinventl3yYdrawer 
full of folders pertafcing to King then being maintaheed in 
a cabi.net in a room adjoinn^ Mr. J. B. Adans' office. We 
learned that the mterial in question had. been miintanted by 
former Assistant to the Director W. C. Sullivan and was left 
behind upon his -retieetent. In the inventorying of this 
maedal, which was primarily handled by P. E. HugeA of IS-:

. Section (I having been redireceea to another phase of the 
"speccal"), there was noted a document which I considered 
at the tme of exteerne signifcamce.

The document involeed (Xerox ltlaihed) is the original
of what appears to be an unoated letter addressed merely "King.*1 
It has no signature or other ineicition of the author. The
letter indicate it b writeen by a Negro and suggests strongly
that the letter is inceneee as a cover clmemnicauion as evicenced 
by the foioownng quotation therein, "Lend your seoully 
psychotic ear to the enclosure.'1 Other language in

Enclosure
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the lCtt°r reveals thl OTitCr to ba referring to personal ]
misconduct of a sexual natu^ and that recordings of same are I
available. a I

- 4
^ - (It might Parentheeically be noted at this point *
that even though the communcation found is an original typing ■
it is my belief that if such a letter was ineended to be sent ’ | i
anonymously to King by SullVvan, it would have been very logiaal J ;
to have prepared the letter, with a carbon copy and that copy '*
^d as the c°ver commnnccaion for any enclosure thus mindmrLzng I 4
the likelihood of tracing through typewriter examination.) ° r '

, (2) *Th®New York Times," 3/9/75, carded a lengthy ■)
a-t^e about the FB investigation of King and included many ? !
aleegatinns concerning technical aoverage of King. Highlighted ? i
in the artic:le U a ^aim that the FBI anonymously ma led to £ i
Mrs. King a tape depicting King’s personal Iffe adversely. , H
The article claimed that a "forcer high FBI official” had bright J i
the mitter to tta attention of "The New York Times" and asked ° £ i
to ^main anonymous;. Article alleged that in Ute 1964 a copy ^
o * ^?pe recordlTg was made by the FBI Laboratory, ’wrapped *in t
a smll, plain unmarkeu paCkaige with no return address, and h j
delivered to SuUiv^’s offCce. Allegedly, it was addressed |: |
to Mrs. King Ii Atlanta, Georgia. Another source desCribed 1 ]
as ^Uhied to the Bureau at the time” said he beieeved the H I
recording was of a party held by King and others in the Willard h J
Hotel i.i Waashngton, D. C. The article went on to state that H I
the tape and package ted been prepared so as to not be traceable T !
and m ^.,Ho>ver Hanted the tape miled from somewhere in !^
FLo^idl. Sullivan ordered a Special Agent (Sa) to fly to T’ampa HI
^du^1} the tape to Mrs. King’ 41x1 source stressing that the
SA tad no idea of the contents. Article went on to state that 5 1 !
Mrs. King s^d U a telephone UtervUw (tme not disclosed) UH
th^ she rolled receCving a tape recording in 1/65 and ttat H h
she and her husband had lislmcd to it and found much of it • *
lnintclligibCe. ■

The appearance of the foregone newiplper article ;
alused me to do certain research in our files in an effort to ■ ;
determine whether or iit we tad any information to substantiate i
or dispute the alligations. We found that there was no iifir- i i
^tUn in Bureau fiUs to confim that a tape was raiiUd by Bureau p ■

- 2 -
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personnel, anonymoisly or otherwise, to llthlr, KinS o* hs_, 
wife. Neither was there anythng in Bureau files to conrim 
the alleged trip of an SA to Tampa from where the tape was 
allegedly railed.

I did ftod the foiowig significant ^formation , 
which should be recognized in considernig; this mater. Seeia! 
716 of the main King fi! (100-1.06670) is a tlletype from our 
Atlantia Office 1/6/65 report^ information obtained 1<j^ 
through technical coverage of King. °n that cate ring had a 
conversation with an associate, Bernard Lee, ana King SaJ“ tha 
’’they" sent a tape to his home with a letter1 lxplilnine trie 
tape which was of a P^ty in a hotel rhhm. He said that his 
wife had read the letter.

I have been able to check what available rrchrdS Umre 
are in the Bureau at this time and found! that l.nitshn subminted 
a travel voucher in 12/64 for travel in 11/64 and was paid 
$19.40 per diem. Available is a memnratncitm copy of a GTR isisuea 
11/21/64 to National. Airlines for air coach trave1, 'WiSi:iethn, D. C 
to Miami and return. (11/211/6)4 was a Saturday).

(3) Retired FBI SA Lish Wiitson has told us of an 
interveew of him by Michael Epstein, a Staff Member of the 
Senate Select Comittee (SSC) held 4/23/75 and added to by 
teephhone call from Epstein to Whiten 4/24/75. Epstein tola 
Wdtson that he knew that Wiitson haa at one tme rand a parage 
to Mrs. King from Tama, Florida, and a^ed Waldon to ^late 
the details chncerni.•e; this mater. Thereupon,. .,111^00 ors^o-eo 
to Epstein that late in 1964 he had been ordered by Sulliam 
though a phone call on a Saturday to Uy « Miami with a Parage 
which was deliveeed to aitson at tile Na^xonal Ai^wrt. -Ater  
arrival in Miam., Wnhtson phoned SlUyan for farther .r^t^tlo.. 
which resulted in Wnhtson addressing the package to King and 
mains it without a return aadrtss• Al^sh S^yan tol“. 
Whtson he would somenay tell hm wnat it was all about, SulrrLaan 
nlvlr did tell Wnhtson and Wiitson did rot know the contents of 
the package. Wdtson atteehtea to determine from Epstein row 
the latter got the story but Epstein rarely laughed ana did not 
respond to the question.

In additoon to the information Wiltsra ftHn^shed 
Epstein, Watson has also told us some further dreails'f the. 
incident, particularly his (whtshn's) beeief that Sullilaan is 
the source for Epssein’s inIoreitihn.

- 3 -
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So much for the three ratters of signifCcacce 
related above which now rake important the occurrences of 
events about 10 years cgo which cre cs folOows;

I was in my offcce in what wcs then the Internal 
Seecrity Section of the Domeetic Ir.ttllitenct Divisoon 
(DID) in the Riddell Buildijg, 1730 K Street, No W., 
WcSiiStoi, D. C. My offcCe was directly ^ross the h>al 
foom the offcce of W. C. SuUlivan, then Assistant Director of 
the DID. Some of my coworkers were also present as we were 
engaged in some special w)^ on tte King ccsc and r^ted 
matters. This incident was on a Saturday»

Sometime during the morning SuHlv£n came into my 
offcce and asked me for some unvatemarkeo stationery. I 
secured some from my secretary's desk nnd ^^r checking it 
through the light, I offered it to Sullivan. He asked me 
if I was ^solutely certain that the paper was unwatemarked. 
I assured him that it was and he took it into his private offcce. 
Sometime later that morning he teeephoned me for the address 
of the Southern Cihistaan Leadership Conference tead^qucteri M 
Atlanta, Georgia, and ray also have asked me for King's terne 
address in Atl^ta, alhhough my recollectonn of the latter is 
not as clear as the former. I procured the address or addresses, 
jotted them on a piece of paper and hand carreed them into 
SuHivan’s private offcce. He seemed to be busily at work at 
a typewrrter on a? stand noxt to hi.s desk. I gave Mm tte 
address or addresses and again he asked me if I was absolutely 
certain that the statooneiy I had given him was unwateimarked.

. My assurance to him was reieeraeed once again.

Some the later, I would estimate around noon, 
SuHiv£m called me into his offcce and handed me a sealed 
mania envelope which appeared contained something•other 
than writeen mater as it was a solid package. He gave me 
a sum of money and asked that I have one of the men working 
with me iEraeeiately take tte package by cab to the J^Mce 
Buildnng and hand it over to Al Belmont (then Assistant to the 
Director). I feel quite certain that it wcs Belmont to whom 
the pactege was t;o be delivered but I would not discount comletely
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the possibility that it may have been Cartfe Deloach to whom
it was to be delivered. I remember that one of the men working f
With me wanted to go downtown to do some shopping and it thus I
was convenient to have him perform the courier chore dictated
by Sullivan.

At approximately the same point in time that the 
above event occurred, at Sullivan’s direction, I arranged 
to gather into one place all the tapes we had of microphone 
coverage we had been conducting on King. AU these tapes 
originated in varoous field offiees and we had those railed 
to the Bureau. Some that had already been railed i.n were 
being maintained by Records. It was my task to gather all 
tapes foom the.,-field and those in Records and have them in 
one place. Whle they were technically charged to Sulivan 
and for the record being retained in Sulivan*s offcce, as a 
practical mater, I was raintatowg these tapes i.n my offcce 
across the hall foom Sullivan's offVes. Among the tapes I 
was aiiumLlating were some which for a short period of time 
were in tie hanas of SA Jmhn M. Mjtter (then a supervisor 
h the aaaio Engineering Section of the Laboratory, now retreed). 
I remember Mater teling me that he had been instlutctdd on a 
very confident:ial basis to perform a patidar t^k relatnig 
to sorne of the tapes we had. I am not not slre as to who 
gave him the instruc-tOons but am quite certain that it was 
likely to have been SulUvan, with an outside 0o3sSbility that 
he may have got his ii3truitioils from Belmont. His own 
instr^lctiorls coniern.td raJiing some comotiite tapes and he 
sent over to me several reels with labels showing they were 
Edited iomoiite" hbghlighting reels of tape from WTO and 
Los Angeles. Because of the very confidential ntture of 
Materas assignment I, of course, aid not every him other than 
in respect to the foUowing. From the labels on these tapes 
I gathered there were a speech nlmlber that he had p^p^ea 
and it appeared to me that the namber he sent me was one or 
two short of tte number I fed prtotrtd. I was enable to get 
any oxact ticountig fnm Matter concerning the shortage.

Soratime shortly thereafter, I obtained the information 
discussed undtr-number two above concerning a crnversttion 1/5/65 
between King and an ^sUt^t indicating that a tape had been
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milled to King. When I learned this information, it appeared
likely to me that if a tape had been milled to King it might -f
be the one which appears to be -missing. I haa an occasion . 
at that time to bring to Mater’s attentOon what I had learned ;
foom the overhear in sta^nta and I suggested that. this was ;
per'iaDs the answer to the "missing11 tape. Still maintaining 
the iPifiGietiality of the soisitvve assignment that had been . 
entrusted to him, Mater mae no affimative or m.iormative , ^
replies to my suspicions but rather smiled --knowinnly.^ AS ' p 
far as I was concerned at the time, we had something of an 0

' tapieed meeting of the minds and I was persomiliy convinced, ;
though I had no hard evidence to support my conviction, that ;
Sullivan had some great nr part in mailing a tewe to King. U
I might add that I didn‘t at that time conceive: or any_ ;;
crJmunicctirn being sens ^th the tape* The finairll of the -
document discusser under number one above of course changed; jj
my thinking relative to a cover cimmmnicaaiin accompanynng the ' 
moling of the tape. H

. . ■ . _ _The foregong represents my best recillections h
at this time on these maters. ;]

I might also use this Work Paper to »et out so- ?
further observatoon, for whatever value it might be. g

The document addressed to King, a copy of which U j( 
attached, contains a statement; in thia closng paragraph 'King, ;;
there is only one thng !eft ^^10^. ^ U
is. You have just 34 days ituhich to go (this exact A--^ H
has been selectee for a speeific reason, it tus ceim^ 
practical signifccanb. You are done. There is but one way_ ^
out for you." I have often wondered what tne signitca-nce of M
the 34 days quoted was. When I learned of Whitson's mission on ij 
11/21/64 I used that date as a starting point. Thirty-four ^ ;
days after 11/21/64 was 12/25/64, uhrismiais Day. Recogniznng 1
King’s positio■n as a man of the cloth and having many, many g
tmes heard SulUvan decry King as a hypocrite because of his Hi
tom>ral activitees aUtou^ a preacher, it ^currcd to me that w ;
in Suuiivan's mind he was probably trying to dix?ect King s
atteitr>n to Christmas Lay. 4

- 6 -
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J- ?‘t“1ey.P«"'gtr .Assistant Attorney General
* Civil Rights Division

Director, FBI

1 - Mr. N. P. Callahan
1 - Mr. J. B. Adams
1 - Mr. R. J. Gallagher

■ 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannnll 
December 8, 1975

1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan
1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar
1 - Mr. S. F. Phillips

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

.«e*e«m<» is made to your letter dated December 4 
19 7 5, in the above caption, you? reference DJ 144.72-668.

This is to confirm a telephone commencetion on 
Dec^ ®-.1978! ba<wee" Mr’ R"®'1 A. Murphy of the Deportarat 
and Deputy Asjsoclate Director Jases B. Adams of this Bureau. 
Adams sought clarifying information concerning those portions 
of the rtfeteICed letter partamnng to "friends and associates” 
of King, particularly as mentioned in th® ©unmmaizing Btaeemat 
(page two, penultmate paragraph. It was agreed bstween 
Murphy a"d Ad^ that initally^we wu make available th® 
f:^...^^^ to King, his immeiiate family and the Southern 
Cuistasa Leadership Coiference (SCLC), be wU as the iiie 
concernhsg the FBI’s investgatom ofLthe assaBsinatoon oi 
King. In so far as "freends and associates" of King are 
concerned, as the revew oi the above-described flXes by the 
C^H.Rights Div^K® progresses, we will also make available 
a. il;ona?' f^s rejatng 1° "Mnsds and associates" as the 
cv!1 Rights ^hisioa may designate and request same.

^ th° eplrit oi the completeness oi your review 
wh^h is so essential, we are also designating two additional xles for immediate review as they contain numerous references I
to King, the SCLC and related matters, it was from these 
two f tees that many commn^caaions have already been forested 
to t:he S?^!® and Hous°.SelectComilttees on intelligence.
ThssG two fies are eatiteed "Communst Infleeme in Ric lai
Maters" and "Cornmnust Parity, USA - Negro Question." •

.... . In order to. expwlit. your review, it is suggested I
.^.ht!..I?^c™m60??.wlth.tt^ we mantam at our aeadqmrters. I
Meaawhhle, wo will sooxcit the necessary inrentorles from our |feid offces for your further cons id® ration.

- This mater has been des^aejd with" this Bureau | 
as of the highest priority. • , |

100-106670 |
^- 62-116395 (SENSTUDY 75) ) {

-FP^ DUPLICATE YELLOW ‘
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. . 1 - Mr. W. R. Waanaai
J.. G. Deegan 1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan

1 - Mr. S. F. Phillips

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

This informative mewrandma is to advi.se of 
discussion .12/11/75 between Deputy Assistant Attoney General 
J. P. Turner of the Civil Rights Division and Supervisor 
S. F. Philips who is coordinating the Bureau project relating 
to- tie Department's request to see all Bureau maeelals relating 
to Matin Luther King, Jr.,, and other related indivdhals and 
maters.

Turner had indicated on 12/6/75, that he was interested 
in getting the identities of personal, chain of command and 
organizational breakdown relating to the Bureau components 
engaged in the King and related invtstigatims back in the 1960s. 
He then said the Department would send a request for this 
informat-onn* *n writing. On 12/11/75, burner sollctesd some 
ideas from Phillips' as to how he could best request the 
,Lfomsation, Philips orally gave Turner a fairly compete 
brieing on the organizational breakdown and chain of command 
from Mr. Hoover on down through* the supervisory level covering 
the Messrs. Hoover, Tolson and Belmont and then the pertinent 
personnel in what was then the Domestic mtelligncee Division. 
Included in the i1lfomla£ion supplied by Phllpps was whether or 
not named personnel were still in the Bureau. As to a break­
down in.the pertinent field offices, Pdllps supplied a lesser- 
amount. of inf ©matin.. In conclusion, much of what Philps 
supplied did satisfy Turner and there is a likelihood we wil 
not receive any further written requests; or, if we do, it will 
be Waited to field personnel and the whereabouts of personnel 
which was not sullied in the oral briefing. A# to former 
Assistant to the Director Belmmt, Turner was fully briefed as 
to his current health status insofar as PUllips- knew it. 
Turner did not indicate one way or the etcher whether the 
Department would interviews Belmont but he did indicate that tuy­
ere considering interveewng other personnel., current as well 
as former.

100-106670 .

smmig
(7) ■ CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Waunall 
Re: Matin Luther Ring, Jr.
100-106670 '

One of the matters we have been considering relative 
to the Department's request 'Which, read "for all mortals" 
has been that concerning the volmnaous references (see refeemces) 
tin our Headquarters flies. We aS’S supply!^ inventories on all 
main files. To supply the necessary search slips and files 
relating to see references would be a monusienttal task. Turner 
agreed that for the present, there are so many main fUes we 
have made available which WU require an extensive effort on 
their part for review, we need take no action at this time to 
develop see refeences.

The last item Turner initiated conversation concerning 
was W C SaHvan** Somewhat apoogetlcaiy for raising the question. Turner asked if Phillips knew anything beyond scuttlebutt 
concerning reasons for $dlVlatt*s ?etrrmett. Philips responded 
that he knew nothing beyond the usual scuttlebutt, a good bit 
of which has been aired in the press. ■'This scuttlebutt can be 
summed up to the effect that Sullivan and Hoover had diffemces 
in policy. Phillips asked Turner whether he was inquiring as 
to whether the King investigation was involved in Sullivan's 
retiemnent and Turner said he- inennded that as part of his 
question* Philips pointed out that the King investigation was 
a dosed mater at the time- of Sullivan's retie-ment and that •
Philips had never even bear'd any-scutlebat to indicate that 
case had anything to do with Sulims departure.

. RecommMOSj .
None, For info-maticn and record purposes.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



JjaASMATOH / '.R^ITi'r'J'EI F ZSiAUTOMATiC LiraASLi^CWN GULS 
DAJE^.25^^...^

FSYMY^

Mr. W. R. Wanall

J. G. Deegan

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR

1 - Mr. J. B. Adams
1 - Mr. J. A. Mintz
1 - Mr. R. J. Gallagher

12/10/75
1 - Mr. W. R. Woman
1 - Mr. J. S. Peemani

(1 - Mr. J. T. Lawn
1 - Mr. J. T. Aldhizer
1 - Mr. S. F. Philips

This infomatvee memorandmn is to record details 
of negotiations between Bureau and Department personnel relating 
t:o project just inuateed by Department letter 12/4/75, 
requesting access for Departmental review of Hl Bureau 
maaerials relating to Maatln Luther King, Jr. (Attached for 
ready referexcie is copy of the Department letter and Bureau 
letter to Department 12/8/75■ confining preliminary ocgotiatlons 
relatnng to project.)

At 10:00 •!.»<►, Saturday, 12/6/75, Deputy Associate 
Director J. B. Adams melt in his office with deputy Assistant 
Attorney General James P. Turner of the ClvH Rights Division 
who had come over to initiate the Departmental review of Bureau 
fie on King. Also present were J. S. Peelman, Section Thief, 
Tivil Rights Section, General Investigative Divisor and 
Su*evtsor J. T. Lawn of Tvi Rights Section; and S. F. Philips 
of INTD who you, ^r. WannU, has designated to coordinate this 
project. At the outset, Adams expressed to Turner our 
intention of the fullest possible cooperation to the Department 
in this mter. Adams Indlcaeed to Turner a special problem 
relating prim ally to the fie on Stanley David Levison (King’s 
principal advisor) and to a lesser degree the fies on King 
and seme other related flees. The problem relates to the 
sensstivity of infomation bearing on the security Of our SOLO 
operation. It was indicated to Turner that before full access 
would be given to these fUes, the mater ^f cstablishSnn policy 
and securing Director Kelley’s approval would be taken up 
expeMtiously on Monday, 12/8/75, and the Department further 
advised. Turner expressed full understanding and agreement wth 
proceeding in this matter.

Emlosures '-SETrET^ CONTINUED - OVER

100-J.0667° Tlasslfeed by 2047
, Exempt fnm GDS,,Tanguy. MerJ^

SFP:1ek (9) Date of Declassifycatisn Indrfniltr —
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SECRET—*

Memorandums to Mr. W. R. Wonall 
Re: - Motta Luther King,- Jr. 
100-106670

. Turner then melt tn FeeW‘s Office wth Peelman, 
Lawn and Philips and certain minor understand ngs arrived 
at concerning the requests tn the 12/4/75 letter. As 
relatlrg to King and certain other individuals, the Department 
asked first for access to Hl mat Hals we have already 
provided to the Senate and House Select Committees on 
tateiUgnoce. It next asked for Hl other watarUls. It was 
pointed out to Turner that if we gave access to Hl 
materals, there *nud appear to be no useful purpose served in 
separately giving access to just those mae^as provided to 
the Compression^ Ca»tttees. Turner agreed and told us 
to vlhdlawr item Number One in the Department letter’s He 
also added that it would be unnecessary for us to tell the 
Department what mat Hal we had Heady provide the Committees, 
in this respect, it should be noted that Turner was fully aware of 
a large volume of material which the Department already has, dup- 
Heates of mutual we have provided the Commttees; and 
Turner had already neMeied some of that maet<el. '

Turner also clarifld exactly what the Department 
desires* In the inventories we are to prepare both at' Headcquaters 
and in Hl field offices of pertinent files the Department 
is Interested In. We have •Imdy used tie clarifying 
Information in a teletype we have sent to Hl offtem.

Turner spent the remainder of Saturday reviewing 
pertfnmt sections of' the King file and Turner was also in 
Hl day Sunday, 12/7/75, ■ centUumg his review. On Sunday 
evening Robert A. Murphy, Criminal Section Chief, Civil Rights 
Division, contMad in the review. We provided supervisors 
fom WTD to be present during the review.

’ . SEGNT- •

- 2 -
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SECORT--*

Memorandum Co Mr. W. R. Woman 
Re: Motin Luther King, Jr. 
100-106670

At Mr. Adams instruction, S. F. Philips and SupeMsor 
J. T. • Mdhtser met in our space w.th J. S. Pottinger, 
Assistant Attorney Gwneal, Civil Rights DWton, on 12/8/75. 
Philips relayed to Pottinger the Director's approval for 
Pottinger and Turner to have access to our sensitive mUcHal 
relating to Levison,, et ai. Pottinger asked If his Section 
Chief Murphy could be added. On 12/9/75 Adams adv* sad that 
the Director had approved Ue addition of Murphy to the team 
having access to the semtm material and Philips 
telephonically reived this to Rootinger on 1^9/75. He 
expressed appreciation.

Iha first question which Pottinger posed to Philps 
was Whether NY 694-5* (SOLO t^ft^mint) is identical to 
Levison. Pottinger was told 'that under no ctecms!ia»e« 
would Philps be able to identify for Mi the key sensitive 
informants involve in th* Levison/King mater, one of whom 
was NY 694-5*. However, Philps made it clear to Pottinger 
in unequivocal!!* tarns that Levtson is not and never was a 
Bureau infomant or source of any sot. Brief additional 
discussion was had concerning the very sensitive aspects 
involved, fnclxdlng the fact that people's lives were at stake. 
Pottinger indented an awareness ataMdy that one of our 
informants travels to Russia. As Pottinger was departing to 
attend a conference with the Attorney General, he indicated 
that the scope of the review which the Department had started 
is far greater than antictated and that there may be a. 
necessity for adjusting their eights* Philips reieerated the 
earlier expression of Adams that the Bureau would go all-out 
in. cooperation and assist fince to the Department in ^i.s mater.
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Memorandum €©■ Mr. W. R. Wmall 
Re: Mattia Luther King, Jr. 
100-106670

I^M^M:
None. For fmiition and record purposes.

SECRET
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